Agenda - Plenary

Meeting Venue:

Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date:

Wednesday, 29 March 2023
Meeting time: 13.30

131(v3)

This meeting was held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd

Chamber and others joining by video-conference.

1 Questions to the Minister for Social Justice
(45 mins)

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice

to the Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Counsel General and Minister for the

Constitution
(45 mins)

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice

to the Counsel General after Question 2.

View Questions

3 Questions to the Senedd Commission
(30 mins)

View Questions

4  Topical Questions
(20 mins)

To ask the Minister for Health and Social Services

’f’/f Senedd Cymru

Welsh Parliament




Gareth Davies (Vale of Clwyd): What assessment has the Minister made of

Healthcare Inspectorate Wales’s report on the emergency department at Glan

Clwyd Hospital?

5 90 Second Statements

(5 mins)

6 Motion to amend Standing Orders - Proxy voting
(15 mins)
NDM8240 Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 33.2:

1. Considers the report of the Business Committee, ‘Amending Standing Orders:
Proxy Voting’, laid in the Table Office on 22 March 2023.

2. Approves the proposal to amend Standing Order 12, as set out in Annex A of

the Business Committee’s report.

7 Motion to amend Standing Orders - Miscellaneous changes
(5 mins)

NDM8241 Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 33.2:

1. Considers the report of the Business Committee, ‘Amending Standing Orders:
Miscellaneous changes’, laid in the Table Office on 22 March 2023.

2. Approves the proposal to amend Standing Order 6 in Welsh, and Standing
Orders 8, 9, 26, 26A, 26B, 26C in both languages, as set out in Annex A of the

Business Committee’s report.

8 Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal - A Wales tourism Bill
(30 mins)
NDM8232 Tom Giffard (South Wales West)

To propose that the Senedd:
1. Notes a proposal to create a Wales tourism Bill.

2. Notes that the purpose of this Bill would be to:



a) revoke the Wales Tourist Board (Transfer of Functions to the National Assembly
for Wales and Abolition) Order 2005;

b) create a new board of tourism for Wales;

¢) transfer the functions of Visit Wales and associated Welsh Government powers
to the new board, including but not exclusive to:

i) encouraging people to visit Wales and people living in Wales and the United
Kingdom to take their holidays there;

ii) encouraging the provision and improvement of tourist amenities and facilities
in Wales;

iii) promotion of publicity;

iv) provision of advisory and information services; and

v) establishment of committees to advise it in the performance of its functions.
9 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Local government funding

(60 mins)
NDM8238 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)

To propose that the Senedd:
1. Notes that local authorities have an estimated £2.75 billion in useable reserves.

2. Recognises the vital role that local authorities play in delivering public services
across Wales and the funding challenges they face.

3. Regrets that the average council tax rise in Wales for 2023-2024 is 5.5 per
cent.

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to:

a) commission an independent review of the Welsh local government funding
formula;

b) work with local authorities to use their useable reserves to keep council tax as
low as possible;

¢) require any local authority proposing an excessive increase in council tax to
hold a local referendum and obtain a yes vote before implementing the proposed

rise.



The following amendments were tabled:

Amendment 1 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

Delete all after point 1 and replace with:

Recognises council tax as one of the most regressive forms of taxation,
disproportionately impacting on poorer areas and welcomes the Co-operation
Agreement commitment to make the system fairer and more progressive;

Recognises the vital role local authorities play in delivering public services across
Wales, the significant increases in the local government settlement in 2022-2023
and 2023-24 and the funding challenges authorities nevertheless face.

Notes that the average band D council tax in Wales is £186 less than the average
in England.

Calls on the Welsh Government to:

a) continue to develop and maintain the Welsh local government funding formula
in partnership with local government;

b) continue to recognise the importance of local democratic decision making on
council budgets and public services.

The Co-operation Agreement 2021

If amendment 1 is agreed, amendments 2 and 3 will be de-selected.

Amendment 2 Sian Gwenllian (Arfon)

In point 4, delete sub-points (b) and (c).

Amendment 3 Sian Gwenllian (Arfon)

Add as new points at end of motion:

Recognises that council tax is one of the most regressive forms of taxation and
disproportionately impacts on poorer areas of the country.

Welcomes the commitment through the Plaid Cymru and Welsh Government Co-
operation Agreement to make the council tax system fairer and more progressive.

The Co-operation Agreement 2021




10 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Palliative care
(60 mins)
NDM8239 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)

To propose that the Senedd:

1. Notes the Cross—Party Group on Hospice and Palliative Care’s inquiry,
Experiences of palliative and end of life care in the community during the COVID-
19 pandemic.

2. Acknowledges that during the COVID-19 pandemic, hospice and palliative care
played a critical role, and went above and beyond in supporting patients and their
families.

3. Regrets that during the COVID-19 pandemic, some people faced difficulties
accessing end of life care at home and in care homes, despite the best efforts of
those working in health and social care.

4. Recognises that demand for palliative care in the community is forecast to
double by 2040 and that the pandemic has given a glimpse into how the health
and social care system will cope under similar pressures in the not-so-distant
future.

5. Calls on the Welsh Government to:

a) work with the palliative care sector to learn from the COVID-19 pandemic, and
ensure palliative care is at the heart of plans for potential future pandemics;

b) prioritise the development of palliative care capacity in the community, upscale
existing good practice, and capture all loved ones, including children;

¢) ensure that workforce and funding decisions prioritise the wellbeing, staffing,
education and training needs of those working across the full spectrum of
palliative and end-of-life care.

Cross Party Group on Hospice and Palliative Care’s Inquiry: Experiences of

palliative and end of life care in the community during the COVID-19 pandemic

11 Voting Time



Votes Summary

12 Short Debate
(30 mins)
NDM8237 Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore)

Endometriosis and the women’s health plan in Wales

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 25 April 2023



Agenda ltem 1

Oral Questions tabled on 22/03/2023 for answer on 29/03/2023

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question
2.

MINISTER FOR SOCIAL JUSTICE

Rhun ap lorwerth  Ynys Mén

1| OQ59349 (w)

Will the Minister provide an update on the steps being taken by the Welsh
Government to tackle poverty on Ynys Mén?

Luke Fletcher South Wales West
2| OQ59363(e)

What assessment has the Minister made of the impact of welfare sanctions
upon claimants?

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside
3| OQ59343(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on discussions with the UK Government
regarding the forced installation of prepayment meters?

Altaf Hussain  South Wales West
4| OQB59350 (e)

What steps is the Minister taking to promote volunteering in South Wales
West?

Ken Skates Clwyd South
5 | OQ59347 (e)

How is the Welsh Government helping refugees from Ukraine to seek
sanctuary in Wales?

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales
6 | OQ59362 (w)

Will the Minister make a statement on the funding of the North Wales Fire and
Rescue Service?

Mike Hedges Swansea East

7| OQ59329 (e)

Pack Page 1



10

n

12

Will the Minister make a statement on the provision of public services to those
with hearing loss?

Jayne Bryant Newport West
0OQ59359 (e)

Will the Minister provide an update on the progress of the Anti-racist Wales
Action Plan?

Tom Giffard South Wales West
0OQ59345 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to tackle poverty among older
people in South Wales West?

Heledd Fychan  South Wales Central
0Q59366 (w)

How does the Welsh Government support South Wales Central residents who
have debts that they cannot afford to repay?

Natasha Asghar South Wales East
0Q59346 (e)

What assessment has the Minister made of the impact the Environment (Air
Quality and Soundscapes) Bill will have on those in poverty?

Carolyn Thomas North Wales
0Q59339 (e)

What impact does the Welsh Government expect the UK Government spring
budget will have on services supporting those living in poverty in Wales?

COUNSEL GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR THE CONSTITUTION

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OQ59356 (e)

What discussions has the Counsel General had with other law officers about
any legal mechanisms available to the Welsh Government to prevent the
promotion of race-hate messaging?

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OQ59332 (e)



Will the final recommendations of the Independent Commission on the
Constitutional Future of Wales influence the Welsh Government's input into
future proposals for UK constitutional reform?

Joyce Watson  Mid and West Wales
0Q59348 (e)

What discussions has the Counsel General had with other law officers
regarding the impact on modern slavery and human rights in Wales of the UK
Government's lllegal Migration Bill?

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside
0OQ59342 (e)

What advice has the Counsel General given the Welsh Government in respect
of the UK Government's classification of the HS2 and Northern Powerhouse
Rail projects as England and Wales projects?

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central
0OQ59355 (w)

Will the Counsel General make a statement on the Welsh Government's latest
response to the Law Commission's report on the Welsh Tribunals?

Rhys ab Owen  South Wales Central
OQ59335 (e)

What action will the Welsh Government take in preparation for the potential
devolution of some or all justice functions to Wales?

Carolyn Thomas North Wales

0OQ59338 (e)

What assessment has the Counsel General made of the legal protections that
the people of Wales may lose as a result of the UK Government’s Retained EU
Law (Revocation and Reform) Bill?

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OQ59352 (e)

How is the Counsel General ensuring that the Independent Commission on
the Constitutional Future of Wales is properly engaging with the public as part
of its work to present options on the constitutional future of Wales?

Huw Irranca-Davies @ Ogmore

OQ59333 (e)

Pack Page 3



10

How does the Counsel General ensure that the Welsh Government complies
with international law and conventions on equality and human rights?

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside
0OQ5934] (e)

What discussions has the Counsel General had with UK Government law
officers regarding requests by the families of Welsh service personnel for the
declassification of all documents relating to the 1982 inquiry into the sinking of
the RFA Sir Galahad?

SENEDD COMMISSION

Heledd Fychan South Wales Central
0OQ59365 (w)

How is the Commission securing opportunities for children and young people
to visit the Senedd in light of rising transport costs?

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OQ59351 (e)

How is the Commission simplifying the booking process for hosting events on
the Senedd estate?

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside
0Q59340 (e)

How is the Senedd Commission supporting staff suffering with endometriosis?

Mabon ap Gwynfor  Dwyfor Meirionnydd
0OQ59367 (e)

Will the Commission provide an update regarding the procurement policy for
materials on the Senedd's estate?

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OQ5933] (e)

Has the salary-sacrifice scheme for electric vehicles been introduced for MS
support staff and Senedd staff?

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

0Q59358 (e)

What steps has the Commission taken to prevent the dissemination of
disinformation on the Senedd estate?



Sioned Williams  South Wales West

7| OQ59354 (e)

How does the Senedd estate accommodate people with photosensitive
epilepsy?

Pack Page 5



Eitem 6. Cynnig i ddiwygio Rheolau Sefydlog - Pleidleisio drwy ddirprwy
Item 6. Motion to amend Standing Orders - Proxy voting

29/03/2023

Enw / Name

Plaid Wleidyddol / Party

Pleidlais / Vote

Adam Price

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Altaf Hussain

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Alun Davies

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Andrew Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Buffy Williams Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Carolyn Thomas Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Cefin Campbell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Darren Millar

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

David Rees

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Dawn Bowden

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Delyth Jewell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Elin Jones

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Eluned Morgan

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Gareth Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Heledd Fychan Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

James Evans Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jane Dodds Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For

Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Joel James Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Luke Fletcher Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Mabon ap Gwynfor

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Drakeford

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Isherwood

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Natasha Asghar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Peredur Owen Griffiths

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Peter Fox

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Rhun Ap lorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Rhys Ab Owen Aelod Annibynnol Plaid Cymru / Independent Plaid Cymru Member O Blaid / For

Russell George

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sam Rowlands

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Samuel Kurtz

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sarah Murphy Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Sioned Williams Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Tom Giffard Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

O blaid / For: |36 |Ymata| / Abstain: |O | |Yn erbyn / Against: |12 | |Cyfanswm / Total: |48 |




Eitem 8. Dadl ar Gynnig Deddfwriaethol gan Aelod - Bil twristiaeth Cymru
Item 8. Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal - A Wales tourism Bill

29/03/2023

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Altaf Hussain Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For

Alun Davies

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Andrew Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

Buffy Williams

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Carolyn Thomas

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Cefin Campbell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Darren Millar

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

David Rees

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Dawn Bowden

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Delyth Jewell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Elin Jones

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Eluned Morgan

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain

Gareth Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

Hannah Blythyn

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain

Hefin David

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Heledd Fychan

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Huw Irranca-Davies

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Jack Sargeant

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

James Evans

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Jane Dodds Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Ymatal / Abstain
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For

Jayne Bryant

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Jenny Rathbone

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Jeremy Miles

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain

Joel James

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

John Griffiths

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Joyce Watson

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Julie James

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain

Julie Morgan

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Ken Skates

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Laura Anne Jones

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Lee Waters

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain

Lesley Griffiths

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain

Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Luke Fletcher Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Lynne Neagle

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain

Mabon ap Gwynfor

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Drakeford

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Isherwood

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

Mick Antoniw

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain

Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against

Natasha Asghar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For

Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Peredur Owen Griffiths Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Peter Fox Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For

Rebecca Evans

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain

Rhianon Passmore

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain

Rhun Ap lorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Rhys Ab Owen Aelod Annibynnol Plaid Cymru / Independent Plaid Cymru Member O Blaid / For

Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For

Sam Rowlands Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For

Samuel Kurtz Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For

Sarah Murphy Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against

Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Sioned Williams Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Tom Giffard Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For

Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For: |24 |Ymata| / Abstain: |1 1 | |Yn erbyn / Against: |13 | |Cyfanswm / Total: |48 |

Pack Page 7




Eitem 9. Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Ariannu llywodraeth leol. Cynnig heb ei ddiwygio
Item 9. Welsh Conservatives Debate - Local government funding. Motion without amendment

29/03/2023

Enw / Name

Plaid Wleidyddol / Party

Pleidlais / Vote

Adam Price

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Altaf Hussain

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

Alun Davies

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Andrew Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

Buffy Williams

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Carolyn Thomas

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Cefin Campbell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Darren Millar

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

David Rees

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Dawn Bowden

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Delyth Jewell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Elin Jones

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Eluned Morgan

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Gareth Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

Hannah Blythyn

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Hefin David

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Heledd Fychan

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Huw Irranca-Davies

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Jack Sargeant

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

James Evans

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Jane Dodds

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats

Yn erbyn / Against

Jane Hutt

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Janet Finch-Saunders

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

Jayne Bryant

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Jenny Rathbone

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Jeremy Miles

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Joel James

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

John Griffiths

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Joyce Watson

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Julie James

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Julie Morgan

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Ken Skates

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Laura Anne Jones

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Lee Waters

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Lesley Griffiths

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Llyr Gruffydd

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Llywydd

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Luke Fletcher

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Lynne Neagle

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Mabon ap Gwynfor

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Drakeford

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Isherwood

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

Mick Antoniw

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against
Natasha Asghar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Peredur Owen Griffiths

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Peter Fox

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

O Blaid / For

Rebecca Evans

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Rhianon Passmore

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Rhun Ap lorwerth

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Rhys Ab Owen

Aelod Annibynnol Plaid Cymru / Independent Plaid Cymru Member

Yn erbyn / Against

Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For
Sam Rowlands Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For
Samuel Kurtz Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For

Sarah Murphy

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sian Gwenllian

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Sioned Williams

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Tom Giffard Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For

Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For: |12 |Ymata| / Abstain: |O | |Yn erbyn / Against: |36 | |Cyfanswm / Total: |48 |




Eitem 9. Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Ariannu llywodraeth leol. Gwelliant 1, a gyflwynwyd yn enw Lesley Griffiths
Item 9. Welsh Conservatives Debate - Local government funding. Amendment 1, tabled in the name of Lesley Griffiths

29/03/2023

Enw / Name

Plaid Wleidyddol / Party

Pleidlais / Vote

Adam Price

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Altaf Hussain

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Alun Davies

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Andrew Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Buffy Williams

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Carolyn Thomas

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Cefin Campbell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Darren Millar

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

David Rees

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Dawn Bowden

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Delyth Jewell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Elin Jones

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Eluned Morgan

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Gareth Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Heledd Fychan Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

James Evans

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Jane Dodds Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Joel James Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Llyr Gruffydd

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Llywydd

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Yn erbyn / Against

Luke Fletcher

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Lynne Neagle

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Mabon ap Gwynfor

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Drakeford

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Isherwood

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Natasha Asghar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Peredur Owen Griffiths

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Peter Fox

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Rebecca Evans

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Rhianon Passmore

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Rhun Ap lorwerth

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Rhys Ab Owen

Aelod Annibynnol Plaid Cymru / Independent Plaid Cymru Member

Yn erbyn / Against

Russell George

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sam Rowlands

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Samuel Kurtz

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sarah Murphy

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Sian Gwenllian

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Sioned Williams

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Yn erbyn / Against

Tom Giffard Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

O blaid / For: |24 |Ymata| / Abstain: |O | |Yn erbyn / Against: |25 | |Cyfanswm / Total: |49 |

Pack Page 9




Eitem 9. Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Ariannu llywodraeth leol. Gwelliant 2, a gyflwynwyd yn enw Sian Gwenllian
Item 9. Welsh Conservatives Debate - Local government funding. Amendment 2, tabled in the name of Sian Gwenllian

29/03/2023

Enw / Name

Plaid Wleidyddol / Party

Pleidlais / Vote

Adam Price

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Altaf Hussain

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Alun Davies

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Andrew Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Buffy Williams Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Carolyn Thomas Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Cefin Campbell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Darren Millar

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

David Rees

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Dawn Bowden

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Delyth Jewell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Elin Jones

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Eluned Morgan

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Gareth Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Heledd Fychan Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

James Evans Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jane Dodds Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For

Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Joel James Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Luke Fletcher Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Mabon ap Gwynfor

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Drakeford

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Isherwood

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Natasha Asghar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Peredur Owen Griffiths

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Peter Fox

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Rhun Ap lorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Rhys Ab Owen Aelod Annibynnol Plaid Cymru / Independent Plaid Cymru Member O Blaid / For

Russell George

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sam Rowlands

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Samuel Kurtz

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sarah Murphy Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Sioned Williams Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Tom Giffard Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

O blaid / For: |36 |Ymata| / Abstain: |O | |Yn erbyn / Against: |12 | |Cyfanswm / Total: |48 |




Eitem 9. Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Ariannu llywodraeth leol. Gwelliant 3, a gyflwynwyd yn enw Sian Gwenllian
Item 9. Welsh Conservatives Debate - Local government funding. Amendment 3, tabled in the name of Sian Gwenllian

29/03/2023

Enw / Name

Plaid Wleidyddol / Party

Pleidlais / Vote

Adam Price

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Altaf Hussain

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Alun Davies

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Andrew Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Buffy Williams Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Carolyn Thomas Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Cefin Campbell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Darren Millar

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

David Rees

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Dawn Bowden

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Delyth Jewell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Elin Jones

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Eluned Morgan

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Gareth Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Heledd Fychan Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

James Evans Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jane Dodds Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For

Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Joel James Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Luke Fletcher Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Mabon ap Gwynfor

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Drakeford

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Isherwood

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Natasha Asghar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Peredur Owen Griffiths

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Peter Fox

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Rhun Ap lorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Rhys Ab Owen Aelod Annibynnol Plaid Cymru / Independent Plaid Cymru Member O Blaid / For

Russell George

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sam Rowlands

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Samuel Kurtz

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sarah Murphy Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Sioned Williams Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Tom Giffard Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

O blaid / For: |36 |Ymata| / Abstain: |O | |Yn erbyn / Against: |12 | |Cyfanswm / Total: |48 |

Pack Page 11




Eitem 9. Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Ariannu llywodraeth leol. Cynnig wedi'i ddiwygio
Item 9. Welsh Conservatives Debate - Local government funding. Motion as amended

29/03/2023

Enw / Name

Plaid Wleidyddol / Party

Pleidlais / Vote

Adam Price

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Altaf Hussain

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Alun Davies

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Andrew Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Buffy Williams

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Carolyn Thomas

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Cefin Campbell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Darren Millar

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

David Rees

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Dawn Bowden

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Delyth Jewell

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Elin Jones

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Eluned Morgan

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Gareth Davies

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Hannah Blythyn

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Hefin David

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Heledd Fychan

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Huw Irranca-Davies

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Jack Sargeant

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

James Evans

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Jane Dodds

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats

O Blaid / For

Jane Hutt

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Janet Finch-Saunders

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Jayne Bryant

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Jenny Rathbone

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Jeremy Miles

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Joel James

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

John Griffiths

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Joyce Watson

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

O Blaid / For

Julie James

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Julie Morgan

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Ken Skates

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Laura Anne Jones

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Lee Waters

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Lesley Griffiths

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Llyr Gruffydd

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Llywydd

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Luke Fletcher

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Lynne Neagle

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Mabon ap Gwynfor

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Drakeford

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mark Isherwood

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Mick Antoniw

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against
Natasha Asghar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Peredur Owen Griffiths

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Peter Fox

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Rebecca Evans

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Rhianon Passmore

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Rhun Ap lorwerth

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Rhys Ab Owen

Aelod Annibynnol Plaid Cymru / Independent Plaid Cymru Member

O Blaid / For

Russell George

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sam Rowlands

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Samuel Kurtz

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sarah Murphy

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against

Sian Gwenllian

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Sioned Williams

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

O Blaid / For

Tom Giffard Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For: |13 |Ymata| / Abstain: |O | |Yn erbyn / Against: |35 | |Cyfanswm / Total: |48 |




	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Social Justice
	Votes Summary

